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CENTRALIA

> Municipal Court <

TO: Whom It May Concern
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

FROM: Judge James M.B. Buzzard, Centralia Municipal Court Presiding Judge
DATE: May 29, 2020
RE: Municipal Court Hearings

The Centralia Municipal Court will be resuming in person hearings staring June 2, 2020. Safety
precautions have been put in place for the safety of our Visitors and City Employees.

You will be required to give your name to confirm you have a court hearing in order to enter
the building. Hand sanitizer will be provided upon entry. If you have not brought your own
mask, one will be provided. Directions regarding face coverings will be given to individuals
when necessary. If you are unable to wear a mask, you must provide a doctor’s note.
Courtroom seating will be extremely limited for social distancing. Do not bring people with you
to court.

If you are unable to appear in court due toillness, please contact your attorney to make other
arrangements or call 360-330-7667 to speak with a court clerk.

Please be sure to contact your attorney prior to your hearing. In order to keep court running as
smoothly as possible, meetings with your attorney should occur prior to your court date and
outside of City Hall.
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